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19 May 2016 

Mr Kevin Robertson 
Managing Director 
Fairstar Resources Limited 
Unit 3, 136 Main Street 
Osborne Park WA 6017 

By email: kevin@fairstarresources.com 

Dear Mr Robertson 

FAIRSTAR RESOURCES LIMITED (“FAIRSTAR”) 

ASX Limited (“ASX”) refers to ASX’s letter to Fairstar dated 9 May 2016 (“ASX’s Letter”) and Fairstar’s letter 
to ASX dated 10 May 2016 (“Fairstar’s Response”). Capitalised terms in this letter have the same meaning 
as in ASX’s Letter. 

Fairstar’s Response is unsatisfactory. 

Paragraphs 1.1 and 2.1 respectively of Fairstar’s Response state that the I-World Convertible Note 
Agreement is still on foot, and that its terms have not changed. 

Paragraph 3.2 of Fairstar’s Response states that Fairstar has not attempted to draw down funds under the 
I-World Convertible Note Agreement.  

Fairstar’s Response did not respond to the question in ASX’s Letter as to whether the I-World Convertible 
Note Agreement is able to be drawn down by Fairstar. 

Paragraph 3.3 of ASX’s Letter asked: 

If Fairstar has not drawn down, or attempted to draw down, any further funds under the I-World 
Convertible Note Agreement, please explain why not, given its apparent need for funds. 

Fairstar’s Response stated as follows: 

The Agreement was made when FairStar’s 2014 accounts were being prepared and the Company’s 
shares were suspended from trading. The understanding held by I-World was that the shares would 
begin trading subsequent to the accounts being lodged. As the suspension was not lifted by the ASX, 
this has affected the draw downs. FairStar continues to negotiate with I-World. 

No explanation was provided as to the inconsistency between this statement and the assertions that the 
I-World Convertible Note Agreement remains on foot with unchanged terms. 

ASX interprets Fairstar’s Response as indicating that Fairstar is not able to draw down on the I-World 
Convertible Note Agreement.  
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Pursuant to Listing Rule 18.7, ASX requires Fairstar to answer the following additional questions in a format 
suitable for release to the market: 

1. Does Fairstar have a present ability to draw down funds under the I-World Convertible Note 
Agreement? Please provide details. 
 

2. If the answer to question 1 is “yes”, please confirm whether Fairstar will be drawing down funds 
under the I-World Convertible Note Agreement immediately, given its apparent need for funds. If it 
will not, please explain why. 

 

3. If the answer to question 1 is “no”, when did Fairstar first become aware that it is not able to draw 
down on the I-World Convertible Note Agreement? Please provide details as to how and by what 
method Fairstar became aware. 
 

4. If the answer to question 1 is “no”, has Fairstar previously disclosed to the market that it is not able 
to draw down on the I-World Convertible Note Agreement? If yes, please provide details. If not, 
please explain why. 

5. Fairstar’s Response indicates that I-World considers that it is not obliged to provide funds under the 
I-World Convertible Note Agreement until such time as Fairstar’s securities are reinstated to 
quotation on ASX. Fairstar’s Response does not state that I-World is in breach of the 
I-World Convertible Note Agreement. 

5.1 Does Fairstar accept I-World’s purported interpretation of this aspect of I-World Convertible 
Note Agreement? 

 
5.2 Does the I-World Convertible Note Agreement state that the reinstatement of Fairstar’s 

securities to quotation is a precondition to the draw-down of funds? If not, is this condition 
provided for in another agreement, whether written or verbal? Please provide full details. 

 
6. If the answer to question 1 is “no”, does Fairstar consider that it will need to secure material 

fundraising in order to achieve reinstatement of its securities to quotation on ASX? Please provide 
reasons for your answer. Has Fairstar previously disclosed this fact to the market? Please provide 
details. 

7. Referring explicitly to the Fairstar’s liabilities and the definitions of “solvent” and “insolvent” in 
section 95A of the Corporations Act, please advise whether: 

7.1 Fairstar has been, at any point in time, insolvent? 
 
7.2 Fairstar has traded, at any point in time, while insolvent? 

8. Please confirm that Fairstar is in compliance with the Listing Rules, and in particular, Listing Rule 3.1. 

ASX would remind you that an officer or employee of a listed entity who gives, or authorises or permits the 
giving of, materially false or misleading information to ASX: 
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 knowingly, breaches section 1309(1) of the Corporations Act, which is a criminal offence punishable 
by a fine of up to 200 penalty units and/or imprisonment for up to 5 years; or 

 without taking reasonable steps to ensure that the information was not false or misleading, breaches 
section 1309(2) of the Corporations Act, which is a criminal offence punishable by a fine of up to 
100 penalty units and/or imprisonment for up to 2 years. 

When and where to send your response 

This request is made under, and in accordance with, Listing Rule 18.7. Your response is required as soon as 
reasonably possible and, in any event, by not later than 3:00pm WST on Monday 23 May 2016. 

You should note that if the information requested by this letter is information required to be given to ASX 
under Listing Rule 3.1 and it does not fall within the exceptions mentioned in Listing Rule 3.1A, Fairstar’s 
obligation is to disclose the information “immediately”. This may require the information to be disclosed 
before the deadline set out in the previous paragraph. 

ASX reserves the right to release a copy of this letter and your response on the ASX Market Announcements 
Platform under Listing Rule 18.7A. Accordingly, your response should be in a form suitable for release to 
the market. 

Your response should be sent to me by e-mail at ben.tippett@asx.com.au with a copy to 
james.rowe@asx.com.au.   

If you have any queries or concerns about any of the above, please contact me immediately. 

Yours sincerely 

[sent electronically without signature] 

Ben Tippett 
Adviser, Listings Compliance (Perth) 
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